
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, October 18, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of October 18, 2023  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 
 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 2022-2023 Independent Auditor’s Report  
 Student Representative Update  
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 
 Technology Department Update 
 Science Department Update 

IX. Independent Audit Report        (Board Action) 
X. Liquidation of Tax Certiorari Reserve      (Board Action)  
XI. Reserve Fund Plans        (Board Action)  
XII. Business          (Board Action)          

•  Policy Updates 
•  Discards 

- Elementary School 
- High School Library  

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)   
 Resignation

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Recommendations  

XV. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     October 18, 2023 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Library. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matt Mahoney, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
October 18, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 

Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Board of Education Audit Committee, the Board 
of Education approves the Draft Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ending June 30, 2023. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education had established a tax certiorari reserve to defend tax claims 
against the School District; and  
 

WHEREAS, it has been brought to the Board of Education’s attention that the tax certiorari 
proceedings have been resolved, and the funds held in this reserve are not required to defend 
specific claims at this time. 
 



Regular Meeting                      October 18, 2023 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education hereby resolves to: 
 

1. Liquidate the funds from the tax certiorari reserve in the amount of $193,821.45 and restore 
those funds to the District’s General Fund in accordance with Education Law §3651(1-a). 
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of Kevin Swartz, Superintendent of Schools, the excess 
General Fund revenues over the expenditures for the 2022-2023 fiscal year may be transferred to 
the following fund reserves for the purpose of funding future obligations: 
 

Reserve for Capital - 2021: Up to $1,520,000 
Reserve for TRS Retirement Contribution: Up to $130,000 
4% Carryover for 2023-2024 Budget: $922,078 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following policies, regulations and forms 
as presented: 
- Policy #1338: Duties of the School Physician/Nurse Practitioner 
-   Policy #1510: Regular Board Meetings and Rules (Quorum and Parliamentary Procedure) 
-   Policy #2210: Committees of the Board  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the removal of the following policy as 
presented: 
- Policy #1710: Quorum 

 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

-  Elementary School Discards: List Attached 
-  High School Library Discards: List Attached 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignations, with regret: 
- David Adam, School Bus Driver, effective November 1, 2023. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                     October 18, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the following 
meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education Committee actions of August 28, 2023  
    and September 19, 2023. 
-  Committee on Preschool Special Education Committee actions of September 21, 2023. 
-  504 Committee actions of September 19, 2023 and September 28, 2023. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of October 18, 2023 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 

 



 

      POLICY     
 2023 1338 

 
 

 By-Laws  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: DUTIES OF THE SCHOOL PHYSICIAN/NURSE PRACTITIONER 
 

The school physician/nurse practitioner shall be appointed by the Board of Education. The duties 
of the school physician/nurse practitioner shall include, but are not limited to, the following:   
 

a) Performs professional medical services in the examination and care of school children;  
 

b) Performs routine examinations of school children to detect the presence of contagious 
diseases and physical defects;  

 
c) Serves as an on call member on the Committee on Special Education;  

 
d) Reports to the Board on school health services;  

 
e) Coordinates scheduling for physical examinations to all students participating in 

interscholastic athletics; 
 

f) Provides final medical clearance for a return to extra class athletic activities for all students 
who have or are believed to have sustained a mild traumatic brain injury (concussion);  

 
g) Develops the program of health service in accordance with policies approved by the Board 

and as directed by the Superintendent of Schools; 
 

h) Conducts physical exams for all bus drivers and bus driver substitutes prior to employment 
and annually thereafter; 

 
 

i) Conducts a medical evaluation on any employee at the request of the Board of Education.  
 
 
 
8 NYCRR Section 136.5 
Education Law Sections 902, 913 and 6902 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07  
Revised:   06/13/12 
Revised:   10/03/12 
Revised:   10/18/23 



 

      POLICY     
 2023 1510 

 1 of 2 
 

 By-Laws 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS AND RULES (QUORUM AND  
                        PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE) 
 

All Board meetings will be open to the public except those portions that are executive sessions. 
The Board will make reasonable efforts to ensure that all meetings are held in an appropriate facility 
that can adequately accommodate all members of the public who wish to attend. The Superintendent 
and members of his or her staff will attend Board meetings at the Superintendent's discretion. The Board 
may also request that additional people attend. 
 

Regular Board meetings will take place on the day and time designated by the Board at the Annual 
Organizational Meeting, except as modified. Any Board meeting may be adjourned to a future date and 
time if approved by a majority of the Board present. Further, if a meeting date falls on a legal holiday, 
interferes with other area meetings, or Board member attendance will be less than a quorum, the Board 
will select a date for a postponed meeting at the prior regular meeting, and it will direct the Clerk to 
notify all members. The District Clerk will provide the Board members written notice of the time of and 
agenda for each regular meeting before the meeting. 

 
When the Board schedules a meeting on at least one week’s notice, it will give or electronically 

transmit public notice of the time and place to the news media and conspicuously post the notice in one 
or more designated public locations at least seventy-two (72) hours before the meeting.  Notice of other 
meetings will be given or electronically transmitted, to the extent practicable, to the media and 
conspicuously posted at one or more designated public locations at a reasonable time before the meeting. 
When the District has the ability to do so, it will conspicuously post the meeting notices on its website. 

 
 The Superintendent will prepare the meeting agenda during the week before the meeting and 

review it with the Board President.  The agenda will then be distributed to Board members no later than 
the Friday before the regular meeting. The President or other Board members will submit requests to 
place matters on the agenda to the Superintendent.  Whenever individuals or groups wish to bring a 
matter to the attention of the Board, they will submit a written request to the Superintendent. 

 
 District records available to the public under the Freedom of Information Law, as well as any 
proposed rule, regulation, policy or amendment scheduled to be discussed at a Board meeting will be 
made available upon request, to the extent practicable, before the meeting.  Copies of these records may 
be made available for a reasonable fee.  These records will be posted on the website to the extent 
practicable before the meeting.   
  
 If videoconferencing or online technology is used to conduct a meeting, the public notice for the 
meeting will inform the public, identify all the locations for the meeting, and state that the public has 
the right to attend the meeting at any of the locations. If a meeting is streamed live over the internet, the 
public notice will inform the public of the website's internet address. Voting may be done through 
videoconferencing, provided that members can be both seen and heard voting and participating from 
remote locations. 

 
(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2023 1510 
 2 of 2 
 
By-Laws  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Recording of Meetings 
 
 The Board allows public meetings to be photographed, broadcast, webcast, or otherwise recorded 
by means of audio or video, in a non-disruptive manner, and it supports the use of this technology to 
facilitate the open communication of public business. 
 
Public Expression at Meetings 
 

The Board encourages public expression at Board meetings.  The Board will designate a specific 
portion of its meeting agenda for this participation.  The Board may invite visitors to participate in its 
discussion of matters on the agenda. 
 
 Quorum 
 

The quorum for any Board meeting is a simple majority. No formal action will be taken at any 
meeting where a quorum is not present. Unless otherwise required by law, official action will only be 
taken by approval of the majority of the full Board.  
 
Use of Parliamentary Procedure 
 
 The Board will use pertinent portions of the latest edition of Robert's Rules of order to conduct its 
business. 
 
Education Law Sections §§ 1708 and 2504 
General Construction Law Section § 41 
Public Officers Law Article 7, §§ Section 103(District), 104 and 107 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy   #1520  -- Special Meetings of the Board of Education 

 #1540  -- Executive Sessions 
      #6211  -- Employment of Relatives of Board of Education Members 
 
 
 
Adopted:   06/27/07  
Revised:    05/02/12 
Revised:    04/12/17 
Revised:    10/18/23 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            1 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
 The Board and/or the President of the Board may, at its discretion, establish committees for the 
purpose of undertaking a specific task in connection with Board activity.  These committees, however, 
cannot make legal decisions for the entire Board. 
 
Permanent Committees 
 
 No individual member and no group comprised of less than the full membership shall be 
designated as a permanent committee to perform any of the Board’s functions except those for which 
State law requires signatories. 
 
Ad Hoc Committees 
 
 At the request of the Board, the President shall appoint temporary committees, comprised of less 
than the full membership of the Board for special purposes.  These committees shall be discharged on 
the completion of their assignment.  Board committees cannot make legal decisions for the entire Board 
of Education. 
 
Standing Committees 
 
 Standing committees of Board members shall, when specifically charged to do so, conduct 
studies, make recommendations to the Board, and act in an advisory capacity, but shall not take action 
on behalf of the Board. 
 

1. Committees shall not consist of a majority of Board members. 
2. Members shall be appointed by the President as soon as after the organization meeting as 

practicable. 
3. Each Board committee shall be convened by a chairperson who shall report for the committee. 

 
Standing Committees of the Board of Education shall be established by motion  of the  Board of 
Education at its annual reorganizational meeting. 
 
 The President of the Board shall appoint individual members to the several committees by 
August 1st with each member serving on no fewer than two committees in any given fiscal year.  The 
President shall name one member of each committee to be chairperson of said committee. 
 
 The President of the Board of Education shall be an ex-officio non-voting l member of all 
standing committees.  The Superintendent or his/her designee shall be present at all committee meetings. 
 
 No committee shall function until a scope of activities for said committee has been approved by 
Board action.  Additional activities may be assigned by Board motion. 

 
 
 
 
 (Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            2 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (Cont’d.) 
 
 
Standing Committee: Audit and Finance  
 
This policy in its entirety shall be considered the Audit Committee Charter 
 
 
Objective 
 
 The Audit and Finance Committee is appointed by the Board of Education to provide 
independent assistance to the Board in fulfilling its financial oversight responsibilities.  Members of the 
Committee shall perform their duties in good faith, in a manner they reasonably believe to be in the best 
interests of the Committee and the District with such care as a generally prudent person in a similar 
position would use under similar circumstances.  The Committee will help establish the overall tone for 
quality financial management and reporting, sound business risk controls, and ethical behavioral 
throughout the district. 
 
 The Committee’s primary functions are to: 
 

 Monitor the integrity of the District’s financial reporting process and system of internal 
controls regarding finance, accounting, security, regulatory, and legal compliance. 

 Monitor the independence and performance of the District’s external and internal auditors. 
 Provide a communications link between the external auditors, management, the internal 

auditor, and the Board of Education. 
 
Composition and Requisite skills 
 
 The Committee is comprised of three members of the Board of Education appointed annually 
with the goal of creating staggered terms.  In addition, the Board may appoint a non-Board member of 
the community to serve on the Committee. 
 
 The Committee members collectively should possess the expertise and experience in accounting, 
auditing, financial reporting, and school district finances needed to understand and evaluate the 
District’s financial statements, the external audit of those statements, the District’s system of internal 
control and risk assessment, and the District’s internal audit activities. 
 
 
 
 

(Continued) 
 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            3 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (Cont’d.) 
 
Standing Committee: Audit and Finance cont’d 
 

Committee members shall meet independence requirements.  To be considered independent, the 
members cannot: 
 

 Be employed by the District or accept any consulting advisory or other compensatory fee from 
the District, either currently or within the past three (3) years. 

 Be in the immediate family (husband, wife or any children and their spouses) of an individual 
employed by the District in an administrative or supervisory capacity, who performs necessary 
financial functions in the operation of the District, or who provides contractual services to the 
District, either currently or within the past three (3) years. 

 Be a partner, owner, or executive in any business which received payment from the District in 
an amount of $1,000.00 or higher, in any of the past five (5) years. 

 
Any Committee member who is not a member of the Board of Education shall be administered the 
District’s oath of office by the District Clerk. 
 
 Committee members may have access to confidential information during the exercise of their 
duties and responsibilities.  Committee members shall have an obligation to the District to maintain 
confidentiality of all such information. 
 
Meetings and Notification 
 
 The Committee shall meet a minimum of six times each year and monthly if possible.  An agenda 
of each meeting should be determined in advance and the members should receive supporting 
documents in advance for reasonable review and consideration.  Any member of the Board of 
Education, who is not a member of Committee, may attend audit committee meetings. 
 
 The Committee will maintain minutes of each meeting and periodically report to the Board of 
Education significant results of their activities.  At a minimum, the minutes will include the date, 
attendance, a brief summary of the topics discussed, and a record of all actions or recommendations 
agreed to by the Committee.  Copies of materials discussed or presented at the meeting shall be 
attached to the file copy of the minutes. 
 
 For certain subjects regarding the appointment of the External Auditor, meeting with the 
External Auditor prior to commencement of the audit, and review and discussion of risk assessment, 
the committee may meet in Executive Session. 
 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            4 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (Cont’d.) 
 
Standing Committee: Audit and Finance cont’d 

 
Duties and Responsibilities 
 
 External Audit Focus 

 Oversee the competitive Request for Proposal Process (RFP) used to solicit quotations for 
the District’s annual external audit. 

 Recommend selection of the External Auditor to the Board of Education. 
 Meet with the External Auditor prior to commencement of the audit to review the 

engagement letter, including the scope, plan, and coordination of the external audit. 
 Review and discuss with the External Auditor any risk assessment of the District’s fiscal 

operations developed as part of the auditor’s responsibilities under government auditing 
standards for a financial statement audit and federal single audit standards, if applicable. 

 Review the External Auditor’s assessment of the District’s system of internal controls. 
 Receive and review the draft annual audit report and accompanying draft management 

letter and working directly with the External Auditor, assist the Board of Education in 
interpreting such documents. 

 Make a recommendation to the Board of Education on accepting the annual audit report. 
 Review any corrective action plan based on audit findings and recommendations and assist 

the Board of Education in monitoring the implementation of such a plan. 
 

Internal Audit Focus 
 

 Make recommendations to the Board of Education regarding the appointment of the 
Internal Auditor. 

 Provide oversight of the internal audit function. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            5 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (Cont’d.) 
 
Standing Committee: Budget 
 
Objective 
 
 To assist the full Board with the decision-making process related to the planning, organization, 
and implementation of the school district’s annual budget. 
 
Procedures 
 

1. Committee meetings shall be called by the Chairperson of the Budget Committee. 
 

2. The committee shall keep minutes which shall be provided to all Board members. 
 

3. The committee is empowered by the full Board to submit recommendations to the full Board. 
 

4. The committee may request individuals or groups to present written or verbal position 
statements, factual material, and surveys. 
 

5. Committee meetings may be open for public comment upon a duly approved motion of the 
majority of the committee membership. 
 

6. Board members not being a committee member, but present at the committee meetings, are in 
attendance as observers only. 
 

7. Upon a duly approved motion, the committee shall enter into an executive session for 
discussion related to personnel, legal, contractual, and/or any other topics so covered by the 
Open Meetings Law.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            6 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (Cont’d.) 
 
Standing Committee: Facilities 
 
Objective 
 
 To assist the full Board with the decision-making process related to the operation and 
maintenance of all facilities, grounds, transportation system, and the equipment therein. 
 
Procedures 
 

1. Committee meetings shall be called by the chairperson of the Buildings & Grounds and 
Transportation Committee 
 

2. The committee shall keep minutes which shall be provided to all Board members. 
 

3. The committee is empowered by the full Board to submit recommendations to the full Board. 
 

4. The committee may request individuals or groups to present written or verbal position 
statements, factual material, and surveys. 
 

5. Committee meetings may be open for public comment upon a duly approved motion of the 
majority of the committee membership. 
 

6. Board members not being a committee member, but present at the committee meetings, are in 
attendance as observers only. 
 

7. Upon a duly approved motion, the committee shall enter into an executive session for 
discussion related to sale, purchase or lease of real property owned or being considered for 
purchase or lease by the District; or other topics so covered by the Open Meeting Law. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Continued) 
 



 

      POLICY     
2023                        2210  

                            7 of 7 
 

Internal Operations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (Cont’d.) 
 
Standing Committee: Policy 
 
Objective 
 
 To assist the full Board with the review of existing Board policies and, where deemed necessary, 
to recommend for Board action proposed amendments or new policies. 
 
 

Procedures 
 

a) Committee meetings shall be called by the chairperson of the Policy Committee. 
 
b) The committee shall keep minutes which shall be provided to all Board members. 

 
c) The committee is empowered by the full Board to submit recommendations to the 

full Board. 
 

d) The committee may request individual(s) or groups to present written or verbal 
position statements, factual material, and surveys. 

 
e) Board members not being committee members, but present at the committee 

meeting, are in attendance as observers only. 
 

f) Committee meetings may be open for public comment upon a duly approved 
motion of the committee membership. 

 
 
 

Education Law sections 1708, 2116-c and 4601 
 
NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #5572 – Audit Committee 
 
 
Adopted: 06/27/07 
Revised:  06/03/09 
Revised:  06/30/10 
Revised:  10/18/23 
 



 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/10/23 

 

Qty. Title Qty. Title 

8 Video Quest 8 Don’t Look Back 

6 Snow Trek 5 Dangerous Game 

5 Forgotten Treasure 5 Snake River 

8 Smoke 6 Mischief and Mayhem 

1 
Wonderful Alexander and the 
Catwings 

1 Are you there God? It’s Me, 
Margaret. 

2 They’re Poets and They Know It 5 Turtle at Home 

1 Young Wolf and Spirit Horse 2 Pompeii…Buried Alive! 

1 Flat Stanley and the Haunted House 2 Catwings Return 

6 Giggles and Snort 4 Catwings 

1 Little House on Rocky Ridge 25 Bunnicula 

1 Lucky Charms and Birthday Wishes 1 Cracker Jackson 

1 Haunted House 1 Voices After Midnight 

1 Laura Ingalls Wilder, Pioneer Girl 1 Me and the Weirdos 

1 Pierre 4 Paul Revere’s Ride 

4 Little House on the Prairie 2 Moonwalk 

1 Nate the Great San Francisco 
Detective 

1 The Strange Writing of Jessamine 
Colter 

1 Happy Birthday, Little Witch 1 Dinosaur Hunters 

1 First Kids 2 Barry The Bravest Saint Bernard 

1 Pleasing the Ghost 1 The Adventures of Spider 

17 Stone Fox 13 Little Miss Stoneybrook…and Dawn 

1 Claudia and the Sad Goodbye 1 Happy Little Family 

2 Robert and the Instant Millionaire 
Show 

1 The Notebook of Doom: Day of the 
Night Crawlers 



 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/10/23 

1 Karen’s Pumpkin Patch 1 Brave Dog Blizzard 

1 Amelia Bedelia Goes Camping 1 The Cybil War 

1 Exploring Adventure Fiction 1 Baby-sitters on Board! 

7 It’s Fine to Be Nine 1 The Littles and the Terrible Tiny Kid 

1 Thea Stilton and the Cherry Blossom 
Adventure 

1 Season of Promise: Elizabeth’s 
Jamestown Colony Diary 

1 Aliens Don’t Wear Braces 1 Leprechauns Don’t Play Basketball 

1 The Journal of Douglas Allen Deeds 1 A Blossom Promise 

1 The Horse That Played Center Field 1 Dawn and the Halloween Mystery 

1 Yours Till Niagara Falls, Abby 1 The Wild Whale Watch 

1 Henry and Beezus 1 The Comeback Dog 

1 Here’s Hilary! 3 Wild, Wild Wolves 

1 Unicorns Don’t Give Sleigh Rides 1 Doll Hospital Tatiana Comes to 
America 

4 Little House in the Big Woods 10 Farmer Boy 

1 Amazing Poisonous Animals 1 Amazing Birds 

1 Amazing Bikes 1 Amazing Tropical Birds 

1 Amazing Boats 1 Amazing Butterflies and Moths 

1 Amazing Bears 1 Amazing Flying Machines 

1 Amazing Birds of Prey   

  Total: 218 books 

 






















































































	01 - Regular Meeting of October 18, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of October 18, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	05 - Adopted 2023-10-18 - Policy #1338 - Duties of the School Physician-Nurse Practitioner - FINAL
	06 - Adopted 2023-10-18 - Policy #1510 - Regular Board Meeting and Rules - FINAL Version
	07 - Adopted 2023-10-18 - Policy #2210 - Committees of the Board - FINAL Version
	09 - Discards - Elementary School Books - October 18, 2023
	10 - Discards - High School Library - October 18, 2023

